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November 14, 2023

Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc.
Brendon Pantano

3240 Cargo Street

Fort Myers, FL 33919

Re: Notice of Award
Brendon,

This notice is to inform you of an award by the School Board of Charlotte County, Florida. Your
company was awarded ITB 23/24-635MP Single Stream Recycling Service from January 1,
2024 thru December 31, 2024 with the same pricing, terms, and conditions in the bid.

A uniform statewide photo identification badge is to be worn by contractors on school grounds
signifying that a contractor has met the requirements set forth in Florida Statute,
section,1012.467(8)(a). Call for information at 941-255-0808.

To complete this award, provide within 7 days, a Certificate of Insurance stating the School
Board of Charlotte County, Florida as certificate holder by emailing to
ann.grimm@yourcharlotteschools.net.

If you have any question or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 941-575-5400
ext. 1409.

Sincerely,

Dea L. D L

Mike Pershing, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB
Procurement Manager
Charlotte County Public Schools

1016 Education Avenue ,PuntaGorda, FL 33950-(941)575-5400 -www.yourcharlotteschools net
District Support Services: Champ's Cafe - Purchasing - Transportation - Maintenance & Operations




